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Hr. Gene Wilson Rte 12, Frederick, Mde. 21701
FOLA/PA 6/1/76

Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C.

Desy My, Wilson,

The records you provided the Department of Justice in my Cohe TB-1997 were delayed
reaching my lawyer and thus were delayed in reaching me. I have gone over thems

Hy lawyer is tov busy for ms to discuss this with him uatil npxt week at the
earlieste I therefore take a few moments very early in the norning 29 what you may 1
interpret othsrwise but I intond as constructive eaggestlons for yous I zlso have no i
reluctence in telling you what I intend to do sbout this, if my lawyer and the judge
agree.

I do not recall from your affidavit or from any other affidevit that there is any
representation that all re¥evand files were searched dr that what you have withheld on
a numher of dubious grounds is not in fact pert of the public domain., For the momant
I restrict myself to these considerations. I believe there are others. OF the others,
in this effort to be helpful to you end to aveid heving to go before a federal court with
what ought not have to take the time of eny judge, I mention one: you have withheld,
without need, justification or even admission of heving the records, other velevant
records that I have obtained by other meanse

Your are stonewalling, I think unwisely. You might want to consider balancing
the considerations that cause you to do this with what I can prove in courte. And what .
may happen if a judge ever decides he has a belly full of this. Do you reslly have i
enough to gain by deliberately withholding te offset what may yet be the consequences . !
of what for one in your position is delibergte misvepresentation udder oath %o a
federal judge? Is there enough benefit in thie for the CIA to again yisk besmirching
itself? I think note I do sugzest that before I have time to raspond you might want to
think this entire matter throughs

I don't know what is in the minds of those who £0 over these records prior to
releasing them but due diligence and good faith ars not. You have, despite the with-
holdings, given me proof of the existence of other records not provided.

I have also reread some of the correspondsncc you attached ams exhibits. While I
would not want to predict how any judge might react, some of your evasions are pretty
childish. Where I asked for records relating to the processing of my requests, clearly
to establish that they were not being processed chronologicelly, you claimed I was
asking research of tie CIA. In the light of this why don't you reresd your own affi-
davit on this question? It is clear that my requests wers not processed as they should
have been and that the appeal wes not taken seriously in this casee

I¥ seems obvious to me that there is a policy of achivening non-conpliance and
means of rewriting the Act in court decisions. You might want to think sbout whether
this is the kind of case in which these objectivas are pursuede If you do you skem
then might want to consider how much of the CIA's activity with regard to the Items of
ny request was improper fer the CTA, It ssems to me not to be Sizpossible for a judge
to find that the exemptions of the Act do not apply to what is not within the CIA's
legal authority.

One of your associatés, instead of thinkdng as it is required to think on eweeipt
of a request or an appeai, asked if I did not owe you moneye. I did not. 4and there never
has been a time when you did not have a written assurance of payment from me, So your
associate, reading my reminder that you were not complying with an old request with
which you had complied in part, decided to treat it as a new request in order to stone-
wall me more and longer. You did not attach your letter as an exxhibit but your files
hold that letter and my responsg, Sincerely, Herold Woisboerg
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